
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 12:15 PM 
To: 'info@rodriguezfornewyork.com' 
Subject: You can win, easily & without $, vs Comptroller DiNapoli.  It requires nothing 

more than using the bully pulpit of your candidacy to "whistle-blow" about 
his corruption -- the subject of fully-document complaints vs him. 

 
TO:  Republican Comptroller Candidate Paul Rodriguez 
 
Thank you for running against Comptroller Tom DiNapoli. 
 
I am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial 
Accountability, Inc. (CJA) – based in White Plains.  
 
You can win, easily & without $, against Comptroller DiNapoli.  It requires nothing more than using the 
bully pulpit of your candidacy to "whistle-blow" about his corruption -- the subject of fully-document 
criminal and ethics complaints vs him and his fellow corrupt public officers, involving pay raises and the 
state budget.  Among these: (1) my June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption complaint to the Albany 
County D.A.  (EVIDENTIARY webpage, here); (2) my October 16, 2020 complaint to the FBI; (3) my 
complaints, based thereon, to New York’s four U.S. Attorneys, former & current, spanning from 
November 3, 2020 to December 23, 2021; and (4) my March 5, 2021 complaint to JCOPE.  All involve the 
three lawsuits I brought against the state, suing DiNapoli as a defendant – the first challenging pay 
raises, and the second two, citizen-taxpayer actions, additionally challenging the state budget.    My 
testimony before Comptroller DiNapoli about these three lawsuits at the November 30, 2018 hearing of 
the Committee on Legislative and Executive Compensation, of which he was a member with former 
state Comptroller McCall, former NYC Comptroller Thompson, and the then NYC Comptroller Stringer, is 
posted, with the EVIDENCE I handed-up, here. 
 
As will swiftly be obvious to you, Comptroller DiNapoli cannot be re-elected, because he must be 
indicted – and will be convicted, as likewise the many other public officers who have colluded with him 
and who are running in this year’s races – Governor Hochul, Attorney General James, and New York’s 
state legislators, among them. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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